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Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 4:19 PM
To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Biales, Ellen (CI-StPaul); Chao, Diana (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 586 Lincoln invoices and assessment update

I will recommend deletion of the assessment, to play it safe if there’s a mis‐step later. 
 

From: Swanson, Christopher (CI‐StPaul)  
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 8:55 AM 
To: Vang, Mai (CI‐StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moermond, Marcia (CI‐StPaul) 
<marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Biales, Ellen (CI‐StPaul) <ellen.biales@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Chao, Diana (CI‐StPaul) <Diana.Chao@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 586 Lincoln invoices and assessment update 
 
Hi Marcia and Mai, 
 
WM sent me the invoices for 586 Lincoln.  It looks like WM gave her a credit on of $36.54 and told us to remove the 
assessment. 
 
WM told the City to remove the certification of $40.68 and we sent that over to Lynn to remove.  I think that we can just 
change the recommendation to remove the $40.68 and remove that from what we pay WM later in the year.  Does that 
sound like the right approach? 
 
Thanks! 
 


